
The History of Worthington Primary School. 

The first Worthington Primary School was opened on 23rd September in 1905 
and was the first Council School to be erected in Cheshire. It was built for 340 
children and cost £6,530 to be built. 

In the early days the school was an infant, junior and secondary school all rolled 
into one. 

 

 

 

 

 



Key events: 

In January 1909 the school was hit with measles and over 100 children were 
absent from school. Things got so bad that the school had to be closed for many 
months. 

In 1939, the school was turned into a primary school. 

18th November, 1940 the school was closed after a bomb was dropped on the 
school by a German aircraft. 

Over the years, many improvements to the building were carried out. And in 
1960 the council bought the big field behind the school and now they had their 
own playing field. 

 

 However, the time came to say goodbye to our old building and in September 
2013, we began a new chapter in the life of the school with the opening of our 
beautiful brand-new school. Developed on existing school land, it took a year 
and a half to plan and then build. A wonderfully exciting partnership between 
Trafford’s architectural, asset management and development teams, the school, 
and our builders, Willmott Dixon resulted in what we see today – a magnificent 
school fit for purpose. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Grand opening: 

The new building was officially opened in January, 2015 by Dame Sarah 
Storey. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Then in October 2020, an extension to the building was opened. This comprises 
of 4 classrooms and the upper key stage 2 children have their classroom sin this 
newer part of the school. This was necessary as we had to increase our pupil 
admission number from 45 to 60. 


